FOI 24-287

From:

To:

Cc: DLO; minsubsandbriefs; Patteson, Carolyn; Makin, Mike; ;

Subject: MS18-001169 Initiating new selection process for ABC Chairperson position [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 2:49:07 PM

Attachments:

image001.png

PROTECTED

DearH

Please find attached a brief regarding the initiation of a process to fill the ABC Chairperson
position.

Hard copies will follow.

Regards,

et

Assistant Director / National and Community Broadcasting / Media Branch
Department of Communications and the Arts

P+6126271
communications.gov.au

2 Phillip Law Street, Canberra ACT 2601
GPO Box 2154 Canberra, ACT 2601

communications.gov.au / @CommsAu
arts.gov.au / @artsculturegov

| would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. | recognise and respect their
continuing connection to the land, waters and communities. | pay my respect to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islanders.
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For Official Use Only

SENSITIVITIES:

There has been significant media interest in the ABC and SBS selection processes. Recently there
has been a focus on criticising the Government for recommending candidates for appointment that
were not nominated by the independent Nomination Panel.

BACKGROUND/ISSUES:

Mr Justine Milne was appointed as the Chairman of the ABC Board on 1 April 2017 for a term of
five years. However on 27 September 2018 he tendered his resignation to the Governor-General
and it was accepted.

On 28 September 2018 Dr Kirstin Ferguson was appointed as Deputy Chairperson to act in the role
of the Chairperson in order for the ABC Board to continue to perform the duties of the Board.

It is important to provide stability to the ABC Board by filling the ABC Chairperson given the
recently vacated Managing Director role arising from the departure of Ms Michelle Guthrie on 24
September 2018.

A full ABC Board consists of nine members. Although currently there are eight members, it is
important to fill the vacant ABC Chairperson position as soon as possible as the Board will need to
appoint the vacant Managing Director position which is currently filled by Mr David Anderson who
is acting in the role of the Managing Director.

CONSULTATION:
The Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

For Ofﬁciqlgl(gfsz%g()nly
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COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983

Australian Broadcasting Corporation (Selection criteria for the appointment
of non-executive Directors) Determination 2013

I, MALCOLM BLIGH TURNBULL, Minister for Communications, acting under
subsection 24W(1) of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983, hereby determine
selection criteria for the appointment of a non-executive Director (excluding the staff-elected
Director).

Dated 9 December 2013

MALCOLM TURNBULL
Minister for Communications

1. Name of Determination
This determination is the Australian Broadcasting Corporation (Selection criteria for the
appointment of non-executive Directors) Determination 2013,

2. Commencement
This determination commences on the day after it is registered on the Federal Register of
Legislative Instruments.

Federal Register of Legislative Instruments F2013L.02091
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3. Definitions
In this determination: | '
ABC means the Australian Broadcasting Corporation.

non-executive Director has the meaning given by section 3 of the Australian
Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983.

staff-elected Director means the staff-elected Director referred to in paragraph 12(1)(ba)
of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983.

4, Selection criteria

(1) Candidates must demonstrate substantial experience or knowledge in at least one of
the following fields:

(a) the media industry, including broadcasting, digital media and/or digital
technologies;

(b) business or financial management;

(c) corporate governance, including managing large and/or complex operations in
the private, public or not-for-profit sectors;

(d) cultural industry and/or cultural policy, including its administration.

(2) Candidates will possess: .
(a) demonstrated high level leadership and vision, and the ability to articulate a
clear direction for an organisation; v
(b) a commitment to high standards of governance;
(¢) high-level judgement;
(d) the highest standards of professional and personal integrity; and
(e) an understanding of the media environment, in particular the ABC, its Charter
and its place within the Australian community.

Federal Register of Legislative Instruments F20131L.02091
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Commonwealth of Australia
Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983
Australian Broadcasting Corporation (Definition of senior political staff

member) Instrument 2014

I, MALCOLM BLIGH TURNBULL, Minister for Communications, make this instrument
under subsection 3(3) of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983.

Dated 29 January2014

MALCOLM TURNBULL
Minister for Communications

1. Name of instrument

This legislative instrument is the Australian Broadcasting Corporation (Definition of senior
political staff member) Instrument 2014,

2. Commencement

This legislative instrument commences on the day after it is registered on the Federal Register
of Legislative Instruments.

3. Definitions

Legislature of a Territory means:
(a) the Legislative Assembly for the Australian Capital Territory; or
(b) the Legislative Assembly of the Northern Territory.

Minister means a Minister of State for a State or a Territory.

Federal Register of Legislative Instruments F2014L00122
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Australian Broadeasting Corporation (Definition of senior political staff member) Instrument 2014

4, Specified classes of persons

The following classes of persons are specified for the purpose of defining a senior political
staff member:

41 Class A — Federal

(a) A person employed under the Members of Parliament (Staff) Act 1984 (Cth) and who
occupies a position in the “senior staff” classification as defined by the Commonwealth
Members of Parliament Staff Enterprise Agreement 2012-2015 made under the Fair
Work Act 2008,

4.2  Class B — State or Territory

(a) A person employed in a senior position by or on behalf of a member of a State Parliament
or a Legislature of a Territory to primarily provide advice about policy matters, the
communication of policy matters to the public, and/or parliamentary matters.

(b) Without limiting paragraph 4.2(a), a person is deemed to be employed in a senior position
if the position is known by one of the following designations:
(i)  Chief of Staff;
(ii)  Deputy Chief of Staff;
(iii)  Principal Adviser (however described);
(iv)  Senior Adviser (however described);
(v)  Senior Media Adviser (however described);
(vi)  Specialist Adviser (however described).

(c) For the purpose of subsection 4.2, examples of advice about policy matters include:
(i)  developing policy proposals for the consideration of the member;
(i1)  analysing policy proposals and making recommendations to the member;
(iii)  participating in policy discussions with or on behalf of the member;
(iv)  where the member is a Minister, working with public sector employees to
implement policies.

Federal Register of Legislative Instruments F2014L.00122
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
subsection 24 W(1) of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983, hereby determine
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
appointment of non-executive Directors) Determination 2013

2. Commencement
This determination commences on the day after it is registered on the Federal Register of

Legislative Instruments.

Federal Register of Legislative Instruments F2013L02091
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3. Definitions
In this determination:
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

4. Selection criteria

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

(2) Candidates will possess:

(a) demonstrated high level leadership and vision, and the ability to articulate a
clear direction for an organisation;

(b) a commitment to high standards of governance;

(c) high-level judgement;

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
To: Makin, Mike; ;
Subject: FW: ABC Chair Week 1 informational update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 1 November 2018 5:34:41 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Helen WiIIiams_
Sent: Thursday, 1 November 2018 5:23 PM
To:_@KornFerry.com>

Cc: ted.evans¥4TF s anneS4TR L Pitkin, Sally S4TEEE
SETE ] @KornFerry.com>; SRR
_@KornFerry.com>;_@KornFerry.com>;F
_@communications.gov.au>

Subject: Re: ABC Chair Week 1 informational update

Thanks
Regards,
Helen

On 1 Nov 2018, at 5:19 pm, 5#F = @KornFerry.com>

wrote:

Dear Panel Members - for your information only.
To date we have received 11 enquiries an<'forma| applications.

We have 2 more weeks for submissions to be received (Friday 16 November close
date). All applications will be couriered to you in collated form by COB Friday 23
November.

Thank you for marking your calendars on the call last week for 2 upcoming blocks of
time:
1. Shortlisting in Sydney for the afternoon of Thursday 29" and the day of
Friday 30" of November
2. Panel Interviews in Sydney on Monday 17 and Tuesday 18™ December.

We will provide with the applications a summary assessment against the legislated
selection criteria on a 1-3 scaled basis as suggested (broadly speaking 1= no

evidence of the criterion and 3 = significant evidence of the criterion).

Please don’t hesitate to contact us with any questions, suggestions or for additional
colour.

Kind regards, -
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Korn Ferry

Level 18, Aurora Place

88 Phillip Street

Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia

ofe: BSOS | mobie: ETCEIS
Assistant:
office: | email: S47TEE @kornferry.com

www.kornferry.com

https://www.Iinkedin.com/in_

For an important electronic communications disclaimer go to: www.kornferry.com/disclaimer
For informa ion about how we protect and use personal information go to: www kornferry.com/privacypolicy

37 of 209



FOI 24-287 Document 7

From:

To: Makin, Mike; ;

Subject: FW: ABC Chair Week 2 |nformat|ona| update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Thursday, 8 November 2018 6:25:37 PM

For Official Use Only

From: SUE] @XornFerry com

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 6:07 PM

Tos: TedEvans STEIIIII; Helen Wiliams STE S

arn TR, Ptin, Sl R S
Ce:BTE T @KornFerry com; STE S

U @KornFerry.com>; SATEREE @KornFerry.com>; F

U @communications.gov.au>

Subject: ABC Chair Week 2 informational update

Dear Panel Members - for your information only.

To date we have received 8 formal applications, S47F

We have 1 more week for submissions to be received (Friday 16 November close date).

Logistics are unchanged from last week’s note:

34 November.

1) All applications will be couriered to you in collated form by COB Friday 2
2) Shortlisting will be in Sydney on the afternoon of Thursday 29 and as much of the day
of Friday 30™ of November as required.

3) Panel Interviews will be in Sydney on Monday 17" and Tuesday 18t of December.
Please don’t hesitate to contact us with any questions, suggestions or for additional colour.

Kind regards S47F

Korn Ferry

Level 18, Aurora Place

88 Phillip Street

Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia

ofe: BSOS | mobie: ETCEIO
Assistant:
office: | email: S47F T @kornferry.com

www.kornferry.com

https://www.Iinkedin.com/i:_

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

Subject: FW: ABC Chair Week 3 |nf0rmat|ona| update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Thursday, 15 November 2018 12:50:48 PM

For Official Use Only

From: SUE] @XornFerry com

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 12:47 PM

Tos: TedEvans STEIII; Helen Wiliams STE R

arn TR, Ptin, Sl R S
Ce:BTE T @KornFerry com; STE S

U @KornFerry.com>; SATEREE @KornFerry.com>; F

U @communications.gov.au>

Subject: ABC Chair Week 3 informational update

Dear Panel Members - for your information only.

To date we have received 15 formal applications (and counting), and a further 8 have indicated
they will be submitting applications by the close date — tomorrow, Friday 16 November S47F

Next step logistics remain unchanged from last week’s note:
1) All applications will be couriered to you in collated form for your receipt by COB Friday

23 November.
2) Shortlisting will be in Sydney on the afternoon of Thursday 29" and as much of the day
of Friday 30t of November as required.

3) Panel Interviews will be in Sydney on Monday 17t and Tuesday 18" of December.
Please don’t hesitate to contact us with any questions, suggestions or for additional colour.

Kind regards $47F

Korn Ferry

Level 18, Aurora Place

88 Phillip Street

Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia

o STCEBI | mobie: SEIBT]
Assistant:
office: | email: S47TEE @kornferry.com

www.kornferry.com

https://www.Iinkedin.com/i-

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

Subject: RE: ABC Friends call for nominations - ABC Chairperson [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 6:07:06 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi —thank you for this — they did send us the petition however:

. they had not spoken to Fiona,

2. nor did they have her contact details, and

3. in the absence of being able to contact her they did not ask her to submit an application...
nor have we received one...

Thank you as well for your earlier voicemail on the other eligibility question — helpful to know.

Kind regards $47F

Korn Ferry

Level 18, Aurora Place

88 Phillip Street

Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia

ofce: SIS | mobile: FTGWIENY

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

From: S226@0 N @ communications gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 8:45 AM

To: SR I @KornFerry.com>

Subject: RE: ABC Friends call for nominations - ABC Chairperson [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi-

Just sending you an update on the ABC Friends campaign, noting Fiona Stanley as their preferred
ABC Chairperson appomtee Interested to know if ABC Frlends sent Korn Ferry their pet|t|on

abc-board-chair/

Regards,
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From: 522(D)(@)i)
Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 11:44 AM

To: S47F @KornFerry.com>
Subject: ABC Friends call for nominations - ABC Chairperson [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi s47
F

For your information - it appears you are likely to receive information on potential applicants for
the ABC Chalrperson p05|t|on from ABC Friends.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director / National and Community Broadcasting / Media Branch
Department of Communications and the Arts
+61 2 6271522(

s22(1)(a)(i) @ communications.gov.au

2 Phillip Law Street, Canberra ACT 2601
GPO Box 2154 Canberra, ACT 2601

communications.gov.au / @CommsAu
arts.gov.au / @artsculturegov

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. | recognise and respect their
continuing connection to the land, waters and communities. | pay my respect to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islanders.

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message.

This message has been content scanned by the Axway MailGate.
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From: Makin, Mike

To: Simon.Duggans22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Patteson, Carolyn; S22(1)(@)(ii)

Subject: ABC Chairperson nomination report [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]
Date: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 10:16:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Att%20A%20Report%20Nomination%20Panel%20for%20ABC%20Chairperson%20Appoin.....pdf

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet

Hi Simon,

As noted to you by Mike Mrdak earlier today, we have received the Nomination Panels report
nominating three candidates for the role of Chairperson of the ABC. This email is to formally
provide PM&C with the report for provision to the Prime Minister. The process as set out in the
ABC Act, is that the panel provide their report to the PM, he can then choose to recommend for
appointment a person from the shortlist they have nominated, or alternatively can choose
another person but if doing so must table a statement of reasons in parliament for such a
recommendation. The PM must also consult the Leader of the Opposition on his recommended
candidate prior to appointment.

s47C

We will provide a noting brief on the nomination panel’s report to the Minister for
Communications and the Arts so as he is informed prior to any consideration of who is to be
recommended.

Happy to discuss the process or report in more detail if required.
Cheers,

Mike Makin

Assistant Secretary / Media Policy
Department of Communications and the Arts
+61 2 6271522(
s22(1)@)(iy

§22(1)(@)(ii) @ communications.gov.au

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
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Nomination Panel for ABC Chairperson Appointment

The Hon. Scott Morrison MP
Prime Minister

Senator the Hon. Mitch Fifield
Minister for Communications

Parliament House
Canberra ACT

15 January 2019
Dear Prime Minister and Minister,

Report of the Nomination Panel for the appointment of Chairperson to the Board of the Australian
Broadcasting Corporation (‘ABC’)

We write to you:

(@) toreporton the selection process including advertising for and considering expressions of interest for the vacant position of
Chairperson on the Board of ABC (‘Position’); and

(b) to provide for your consideration our recommendations on candidates for the Position.

SELECTION PROCESS

Advertising

Expressions of interest in the vacant ABC Chairperson position on the ABC Board were called for in print and online sources
between 23 October 2018 to 16 November 2018. The print sources included advertising in The Australian, Australian Financial
Review, The Age, The Herald Sun, Sydney Morning Herald, The Daily Telegraph, The Courier Mail, West Australian, Adelaide
Advertiser, Northern Territory News, Hobart Mercury, Weekly Times Victoria, The Land, Rural Weekly, The Tasmanian Country,
Stock Journal, Farm Weekly, United Times, Chinese Melbourne Daily, Asian Multimedia, Queensland Asian Business Weekly,
Neos Kosmos, Ta Nea, Bharat Times, Il Globo, Melbourne Journal, Ti Vi Tuan San, Viet Times, and Koori Mail.

Online sources included posts on National Indigenous Times (Online), The Australian (Online), Fairfax digital, LinkedIn and Career
One. It was also advertised on the website of the Department of Communications, the ABC and on AusGovBoards.gov.au.

Board search
To facilitate a robust field of candidates, Korn Ferry, the recruitment agency engaged by the Department of Communications
conducted a search to supplement the field of candidates who responded to the advertising process.

Analysis of applications
Thirty one applications were received. The list of names of applicants and their State of residence is contained in Attachment A -
List of Applicants.

Twenty one applications were received in response to the advertisement and general coverage of the need for a Chair. Korn
Ferry made an additional forty approaches resulting in ten additional applications.

Gender and geographic representation of the 31 applications are as follows:
e 9female, 22 male
e 22 NSWgsaVICsa WAs4 SAsaQLDs# TAS
FO7F TR TF 7F

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet
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Candidates selected for interview
Selection of candidates for interview was conducted on 29 November 2018. Mr Evans AC was unable to attend this meetings47F)
§47F, and Dr Pitkin acted as Chair for this meeting.

Seven candidates were selected for interview using the legislated experiential and competence criteria. The Panel also took into
account the letter from Minister Fifield dated 6 December 2018. The Panel also considered the need for a strong, proven leader
for the ABC at this time.

Gender and geographic representation of the seven candidates who were selected to proceed to interview are as follows:
[ ]

e T7NSW

§47F) of the candidates selected for interview were in response to the advertisement and general coverage of the need for a Chair.

Five candidates were from direct approach made by Korn Ferry. 7By
I

The list of candidates selected for interview is contained in Attachment B - Candidates Selected for Interview.

Interviews

Interviews were conducted on 17 and 18 December 2018. Referee reports were obtained on each candidate interviewed, and
provided to the Nomination Panel prior to interview.

Mr Evans AC was unable to attend the interviews s47Eiy, and Dr Pitkin acted as Chair.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983 requires us to nominate at least three applicants for the position.

The Panel is proposing the following candidates for the ABC Chairperson position, listed in alphabetical order:

All recommended candidates are S47ERL SATE iy i response o the
advertisement and general coverage of the need for a Chairperson. S47ER from direct approach made by Korn Ferry.

The applications, curriculum vitaes and reference reports for each of the recommended candidates are contained in Attachment
C - Recommended Candidates.

COMPARATIVE ASSESSMENT OF RECOMMENDED CANDIDATES
Section 24B(1)(d) of the Act provides that our report must contain the nominated applicants "and a comparative assessment of
those candidates”. The Nomination Panel provides the following assessment -

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet
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Attachment A - List of Applicants

Attachment B - Candidates Selected for Interview

Attachment C - Recommended Candidates

Attachment D - Recommended Candidates Private Interests Declaration.

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet
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Attachment A - List of Applicants

Applicant State
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet
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Attachment B - Candidates Selected for Interview

Document 10

Candidate State
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW
NSW

NSW
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Attachment C - Recommended Candidates

Candidate

Application & Reference
Application & Reference

Application & Reference

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet
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ABC Board Chairperson application form
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Attachment D - Recommended Candidates Private Interests Declaration

Candidate

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet
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AUSTRALIAN BROADCASTING CORPORATION — CURRENT MEMBERSHIP

NAME GENDER POSITION FT/PT STATE OF DATE APPOINTED TERM EXPIRES
RESIDENCE
Mr David Anderson M Acting Managing Director FT NSW 24.09.18 Unknown

Vacant - Chair

Mr Peter LEWIS M Non-executive Director PT NSW 02.10.14 01.10.19
Mr Joseph GERSH AM M Non-executive Director PT VIC 10.05.18 09.05.23
Ms Jane CONNORS F Staff elected Director / PT NSW 01.05.18 30.04.23
Non-executive Director
Dr Vanessa GUTHRIE F Non-executive Director PT WA 23.02.17 22.02.22
Ms Georgina SOMERSET F Non-executive Director PT QLD 23.02.17 22.02.22
Dr Kirstin FERGUSON F Deputy Chairperson PT QLD 28.09.18 11.11.20
Non-executive Director 12.11.15 11.11.20
Ms Donny WALFORD F Non-executive Director PT SA 24.11.15 23.11.20
Gender balance - composition Geographic balance - composition
Males: 2 (33%) NSW: 1 WA: 1
VIC: 1 QLD: 2
Females: 4 (67%) SA: 1 TAS: 0
NT: O ACT: 0

NB: Gender and geographic balance on the Board has been calculated using the number of members appointed by the Government selection
process.
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Departmental No. .............. 4‘ -------- Minute Paper for the Executive Council

Subject

Executive Council -
: C
Meeting NO. vt B Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983

Australian Broadcasting Corporation Board Part-time
non-executive Director and Chairperson Appointment 2019

Recommended for the approval of His Excellency the
Governor-General in Council that, by instrument in the
Approved in Council attached form and under subsection 12(2) of the

- Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983, he appoint
Ita Buttrose as a part-time non-executive Director and
A ' Chairperson of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation
I Board for a period of five years, beginning on 7 March 2019.

Peter Cosgrove

...............................

Peter Cosgrove
Governor-General

7 MAR 2018

.............................

Scott Morrison
Prime Minister

Filed in the Records -
of the Council

Yael Cass

...............................

Secretary to the Executive Council
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COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983

Australian Broadcasting Corporation Board — Part-time non-executive
Director and Chairperson — Appointment 2019

I, General the Honourable Sir Peter Cosgrove AK MC (Ret’d), Governor-General
of the Commonwealth of Australia, acting with the advice of the Federal Executive
Council and under subsection 12(2) of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation
Act 1983, appoint Ita Buttrose as a part-time non-executive Director and
Chairperson of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Board for a period of five

years, beginning on 7 March 2019.

Dated 7% %M 2019

Peter Cosgrove
Governor-General

>

Pre Minister
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

Dated - 7 MAR 2019

Peter Cosgrove

Peter Cosgrove
Governor-General

Prime Minister
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EXPLANATORY MEMORANDUM

Minute No. of 2019 — Prime Minister

Subject - Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983

Appointment of a part-time non-executive Director and Chairperson
to the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Board.

The Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983 (the Act) establishes the
Australian Broadcasting Corporation, its Charter, governance, functions, duties and
powers. It also includes specific provisions relating to the establishment and
appointment of a Board of Directors.

Section 7 of the Act establishes a Board of Directors of the Australian Broadcasting
Corporation Board (ABC Board).

Subsection 12(1) of the Act provides that the ABC Board shall consist of the
Managing Director, Chairperson, the staff-elected Director and not fewer than four

and no more than six other Directors.

Subsection 12(2) of the Act provides that non-executive Directors shall be appointed
by the Governor-General on a part-time basis for a period not exceeding five years as
specified in the instrument of appointment and are eligible for re-appointment.

_Subsection 12(5) of the Act provides that prior to the appointment of.a person as the
Chairperson of the Board by the Governor-General, the Prime Minister must be
satisfied that the person is suitable for appointment because of having had experience
in connection with the provision of broadcasting services or in communications or
management; or having expertise in financial or technical matters; or having cultural
or other interests relevant to the oversight of a public organisation engaged in the

provision of broadcasting services.

The minute proposes the appointment of Ms Ita Buttrose as a part-time
non-executive Director and Chairperson of the ABC Board for a period of five years,
beginning on 7 March 2019. The appointment of Ms Buttrose would fill a vacancy
on the Board created by the resignation of Mr Justin Milne on 27 September 2018.
Dr Kirstin Ferguson, Deputy Chairperson, has been acting Chairperson since

28 September 2018

Ms Buttrose has extensive media experience, including on the boards of the
Australian Consolidated Press, News Ltd Australia and Television & Telecasters Pty
Ltd (Network TEN). Ms Buttrose was the Editor-in-Chief of the Daily and Sunday
Telegraphs and the Sun Herald. Ms Buttrose also has experience in the cultural
sector, including serving as a director of the Sydney Committee, which organises the
Festival of Sydney, and the national board of the Adelaide Arts Festival. Ms Buttrose
has experience chairing three non-profit organisations: AIDS Trust of Australia,
Arthritis Australia and Alzheimer’s Australia.
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Ms Buttrose’s curriculum vitae is attached.

The Minute recommends that the appointment be made in the form proposed.

In accordance with subsection 12(5) of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983,
I am satisfied that Ms Ita Buttrose is suitable for appointment because of her extensive
experience in the media and cultural sectors, business and non-profit organisations.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Prime Minister

Authority: Subsection 12(2) of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983
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Date of birth:
Present position:

Educational and
professional qualifications:

Relevant ‘experience:

Current board memberships:

Former board memberships:

EEO categories:
(if available)
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CURRICULUM VITAE .

Ms Ita Clare Buttrose AO OBE

S47F

S4TF
Social commentator, Today Extra Nine Network
Honorary Medicine Doctorate honoris causa
University of New South Wales 2018 for eminent
service to health and being an inspirational role model
for aspiring women in business and those wanting to
make a difference in society.

Honorary Doctor of Letters honoris causa University
of Wollongong 2015 for significant contribution to
AIDS/HIV, mental health and ageing in Australia, and

advocacy for the respectful treatment of seniors.

Honorary Doctor of Letters honoris causa Macquarie
University 2014 for contribution to the arts.

2012-2013: Chair, Reddo Media Services
1988-1994: Chief Executive, Cabricorn Publiéﬁing :
1988: Editor-in-Chief, The Sun-Herald

1980-1984: Editor-in-Chief, Daily and Sunday
Telegraph

Trustee, Moore Park & Centennial Park Trust
Chair, Australian Mental Health Prize Advisory Board

1997-2001: The Smith Family
1990-1996: Prudential Corporation

1992-1993: Television & Telecasters Pty Ltd (Network
TEN)

1981-1984: News Ltd Australia

1974-1980: Australian Consolidated Press
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Statement of reasons made by the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison, under
subsection 24X(2) of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983 for the
appointment of the Chairperson to the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Board

Reason for this statement

On 7 March 2019, the Governor-General appointed [ta Buttrose AO OBE (the appointee) to
the ABC Board as the Chairperson on a part-time basis, for a period of five years.
Ms Buttrose’s term commenced on 7 March 2019.

The appointee was not nominated in the written report of the Nomination Panel for Australian
Broadcasting Corporation (ABC) and Special Broadcasting Service (SBS) Board
Appointments (the Panel) which was provided to the Prime Minister and Minister in
accordance with paragraph 24B(1)(d) of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983
(the Act).

Subsection 24X(1) of the Act provides that the Prime Minister must consult the Leader of the
Opposition in the House of Representatives before recommending to the Governor-General
the person to be appointed as Chairperson. The Prime Minister consulted the Leader of the
Opposition in line with the requirements of the Act.

Subsection 12(5) of the Act provides that before the Governor-General appoints a person as
the Chairperson of the ABC Board, the Prime Minister must be satisfied that the person is
suitable for appointment because they have:

» had experience in connection with the provision of broadcasting services or in
communications or management; or

+ expertise in financial or technical matters; or

 cultural or other interests relevant to the oversight of a public organisation engaged in
the provision of broadcasting services.

This statement is made for the purposes of subsection 24X(2) of the Act and is to be tabled in
each House of Parliament.

Selection criteria

The Panel is required to assess all applicants for appointment against the selection criteria
determined under subsection 24W(1), any additional selection criteria for a particular
appointment notified under subsection 24W(2) and on the basis of merit.

On 9 December 2013, the former Minister for Communications made the Australian
Broadcasting Corporation (Selection criteria for the appointment of non-executive Directors)
Determination 2013, which determined the following selection criteria under subsection
24W(1):

1. Candidates must demonstrate substantial experience or knowledge in at least one of

the following fields:
a. the media industry, including broadcasting, digital media and/or digital
technologies;

b. business or financial management;
c. corporate governance, including managing large and/or complex operations in
the private, public or not-for-profit sectors;
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d. cultural industry and/or cultural policy, including its administration.

2. Candidates will possess:
a. demonstrated high level leadership and vision, and the ability to articulate a
clear direction for an organisation;
a commitment to high standards of governance;
high-level judgement;
the highest standards of professional and personal integrity; and
an understanding of the media environment, in particular the ABC, its Charter
and its place within the Australian community.

o0 o

Reasons for the appointment and assessment against selection criteria: Ms Ita Buttrose

In recommending the appointee to the Governor-General, I gave consideration to the Prime
Minister’s obligations under subsection 12(5) of the Act and the selection criteria determined
by the former Minister under subsection 24W(1) of the Act.

I also gave consideration to gender balance, noting Ms Buttrose is only the second woman to
Chair the ABC after Dame Leonie Kramer AC DBE in the early 1980s.

With reference to the selection criteria, Ms Buttrose is an exceptionally qualified candidate
with a comprehensive background in the media industry. She has also made a significant
contribution to Australia’s cultural identity.

Ms Buttrose’s leadership and media credentials are outstanding. As well as being 2013
Australian of the Year, Ms Buttrose is a member of the Australian Media Hall of Fame,
founded Cleo Magazine, was Editor of The Australian Women’s Weekly, Editor in Chief of
the Daily Telegraph, Sunday Telegraph and The Sun-Herald and has worked for all the
commercial television broadcasters.

Ms Buttrose has also served on the board of News Ltd, on the Advisory Board of the
Australian Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry and as Director and board member
for a range of charities including the National Breast Cancer Centre Advisory Network, The
Smith Family and Alzheimer’s Australia.

Ms Buttrose has an understanding of the ABC, its Charter and its importance to the
Australian community. She expressed a strong belief that the ABC is critical in giving
Australians a voice and reflection of their national identity both within Australia and
internationally. Ms Buttrose also understands the importance of ABC’s independence and
role in providing a comprehensive broadcasting service to domestic and international
audiences.

In light of Ms Buttrose’s skills and experience being weighed against the determined
selection criteria, it was decided that Ms Buttrose is an exceptionally strong and qualified
appointee to the position of Chairperson of the ABC Board.
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